ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE SPECI AL COW TTEE ON M LI TARY AND VETERANS AFFAI RS
April 6, 2017
1: 03 p. m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Chris Tuck, Chair
Representative Justin Parish
Represent ati ve George Rauscher
Representative Lora Reinbold
Representative |Ivy Spohnhol z
Representati ve Dan Saddl er

VMEMBERS ABSENT

Representative Gabrielle LeDoux, Vice Chair

COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO 125

"An Act relating to a veteran's designation on an identification

card or a driver's license for Hmng veterans and Lao veterans."
- MOVED HB 125 OQUT OF COW TTEE

PREVI QUS COWMM TTEE ACTI ON

BILL: HB 125

SHORT TITLE: LAQ HVONG VETERAN DRIVER S LIC. & | D CARD
SPONSOR(s) : REPRESENTATI VE(s) TARR

02/ 15/ 17 (H) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
02/ 15/ 17 (H MV, STA

04/ 04/ 17 (H) MLV AT 1: 00 PM GRUENBERG 120
04/ 04/ 17 (H) Heard & Hel d

04/ 04/ 17 (H) M NUTE( MLV)

04/ 06/ 17 (H) M.V AT 1: 00 PM GRUENBERG 120

W TNESS REG STER

REPRESENTATI VE GERAN TARR

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: As prime sponsor, answered questions
regardi ng HB 125.

HOUSE MLV COW TTEE -1- April 6, 2017



ROBERT DCEHL, Deputy Conmm ssi oner

Departnment of Mlitary & Veterans' Affairs (DWA)

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answered questions regardi ng HB 125.

VERDI E BONEN, Director of Veterans Affairs

Ofice of Veteran Affairs

Departnment of Mlitary & Veterans' Affairs (DWA)

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Answered questions regarding HB 125.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

1:03:12 PM

CHAIR CHRIS TUCK cal led the House Special Commttee on Mlitary
and Veterans' Affairs nmeeting to order at 1: 03 p.m
Representatives Pari sh, Rauscher, Rei nbold, and Tuck were
present at the call to order. Representati ves Spohnhol z and

Saddl er arrived as the neeting was in progress.

HB 125- LAQ HMONG VETERAN DRI VER' S LIC. & | D CARD

1: 03: 57 PM

CHAI R TUCK announced that the only order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO 125, "An Act relating to a veteran's designation
on an identification card or a driver's license for Hnrong
veterans and Lao veterans."

CHAIR TUCK noted that Representative Saddler's question from a
previ ous hearing was answered by Hillary Martin with Legislative
Legal and Research Services, who stated that the current
drafting is correct: the long version of the definition only
needs to be stated once in each section.

1:04:52 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SADDLER asked how many people are likely to
qualify for a Hmong or Lao [veteran] driver's |icense
desi gnati on under HB 125.

1:05:15 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GERAN TARR, Al aska State Legislature, as prine

sponsor of HB 125, offered her understanding that the answer is
about 40 i ndi vi dual s.

HOUSE MLV COW TTEE - 2- April 6, 2017



1: 05: 31 PM

REPRESENTATI VE PARI SH stated that his notes indicated about 30
to 40.

1: 05: 43 PM

ROBERT DOEHL, Deputy Comm ssioner, Departnment of Mlitary &
Veterans’ Affairs (DWA), offered the departnent's estimte of
approxi mately 40.

1: 05: 56 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SADDLER asked Verdie Bowen if Hnmong veterans are
included in the count of veterans the Ofice of Veteran Affairs
assists and for whom the office facilitates the provision of
servi ces.

1: 06: 19 PM

VERDI E BOVNEN, Director of Veterans Affairs, Ofice of Veteran
Affairs, Departrment of Mlitary & Veterans’ Affairs (DWA)

responded that the way the Ofice of Veteran Affairs accounts
for Hmong veterans is through events on May 15, Hnong Menoria
Day. He stated that his office does not currently provide
benefits to Hmong Veterans but the office does recognize and
honor their service to the nation.

REPRESENTATI VE SADDLER stated his understanding that a benefit
of the veteran driver's license designation is the opportunity
to "contact veterans and ... sign them up and increase our count
for federal VA purposes.” He recalled a provision in HB 125
that would allow the Ofice of Veteran Affairs to nmake contact
with the veterans. He asked if Hmong and Lao veterans are
included in the current statew de count of veterans and what
benefits the bill would bring to any qualifying individuals.

MR. BOWEN stated that HB 125 reflects [the departnment's]
position of honoring these veterans. He stated that the only
benefit the Hmong veterans would receive under HB 125 would be
di scounts for their veteran status at places which provide such
a di scount. There would be no VA benefits set aside for these
vet er ans. The legislation would bring recognition that could
help establish the ability to allow Hmng veterans to receive
national recognition such as burial in national ceneteries.

HOUSE MLV COW TTEE - 3- April 6, 2017



1: 08: 25 PM

REPRESENTATI VE TARR stated that the recognition nay be nore

synbolic than material. She renmarked, "To go into Denny's on
the day where they provide the discount for veterans, for the
first time ever in the United States, they will walk in and be

able to say to sonmeone I'ma veteran who served this country.”
1:08:51 PM

CHAIR TUCK stated that in such a circunstance, the server m ght
be interested in |learning nore and experiences and conversations
coul d be shar ed.

1: 09: 05 PM

REPRESENTATI VE PARI SH commended Representative Tarr for bringing
the legislation forward. He remarked, "W have a clear nora
obligation to Hrong veterans, and finally we're taking a step
towards honoring it in a way that they've requested. So I'm
fully in support of this bill."

1: 09: 33 PM

REPRESENTATI VE SADDLER asked if the bill authorizes a Hmrong
veteran to receive the sane veteran designation on his/her
driver's license or ID card as any other veteran.

1:09: 52 PM

REPRESENTATI VE TARR answer ed yes.

1:10: 02 PM

REPRESENTATI VE PARI SH noved to report HB 125 out of comittee
with individual recomendations and the acconpanying fiscal
not es. There being no objection, HB 125 was noved from House
Mlitary and Veterans' Affairs Special Commttee.

1:10: 36 PM

ADJ QURNVENT

There being no further business before the conmttee, the House

Special Committee on Mlitary and Veterans' Affairs neeting was
adjourned at 1:11 p. m

HOUSE MLV COW TTEE -4- April 6, 2017



